Zone G6 Council Meeting Branch 194 Arnprior Sunday Sept 12, 2021

See also Zone G6 Fall Council Reports

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 11:00 by Zone Commander, Rob Madore and declared open for business. Opening ceremonies followed.
- 2. Moved by George Dolan, seconded by Darlene Sargent to adopt the agenda and permit deviations. Carried.
- 3. Zone Commander, Rob Madore welcomed us to Zone Council and thanked everyone for attending. It was nice to see everyone in person for a change.
- 4. Donna Bell, president of Br 174 welcomed us to Amprior.
- 5. Moved by Darleen Sargeant, seconded by Ken Manwell that the Zone Council minutes of March 14, 2021 be adopted. Carried.
- **6.** There was no business arising from the minutes.
- 7. In Attendance: Rob Madore, Ken Manwell, Jim Wilson, Darleen Sargeant, Stan Lasenba, Donna Bell, Bruce Judge, Terry Jacobs, Lorraine Lapensee, Fr David Andrew, Kevin Francis (for Peter Schaffer), and George Dolan
 - **Absent**: Robert Atkinson, Dave Cormier, Claire Husson, Gerry Dore, Jim Jenkins, Barry Pascoe, Marilyn Devlin,
 - **Guests:** George Wood, Norma Melanson, Kirsten Wilson, Ron Watts, Janet Tobio, and Sandy Maher
- 8. Comrade Rob introduced George Wood from Provincial Command who gave us a very good update on legion matters. Comrade Ken Manwell stated that a donation would be given on George's behalf.
- 9. There was no correspondence.
- 10. Zone Commander, Rob Madore highlighted his report (page 2 of reports) and moved it, seconded by Ken Manwell and carried.
- 11. Deputy Zone Commander, Ken Manwell read his report and moved it, seconded by George Dolan and carried.
- 12. The Treasurer's report was on page 3. Moved by Jim Wilson, seconded by George Dolan and carried.
- 13. Bursary chairman, George Dolan presented his report (page 7) and moved it, seconded by Ken Manwell and carried.
- 14. Sports chair, Stan Lasenba read his report (page 7) and moved it, seconded by Ron Watts and carried.
- 15. Membership chair, Jim Wilson referred to his report (page 8) and moved it, seconded by Darleen Sargeant and carried.
- 16. Public Speaking chair, Lorraine Lapensee presented her report (pages 5 to 7) and moved it, seconded by Bruce Judge and carried.
- 17. Rob Madore referred to the poppy report which he had just received by Zone chair, Bogdan Procyk and moved it, seconded by Ken Manwell and carried.
- 18. The service officer report was on page 4. It was moved by Ken Manwell and seconded by

- 19. The Seniors report was on page 9 and moved by Terry Jacobs, seconded by Kevin Francis and carried
- 20. Smiths Falls, Br 95 report (page 10) was read and moved by president, Stan Lasenba, seconded by Ron Watts and carried.
- 21. Arnprior, Br 174 report (page 11) was read and moved by president, Donna Bell, seconded by Ken Manwell and carried.
- 22. Carleton Place, Br 192 report (pages 12 and 13) was read and moved by Kevin Francis, seconded by Fr David Andrew and carried.
- 23. Almonte, Br 240 report (page 14) was read and moved by president, Rob Madore, seconded by George Dolan and carried.
- 24. Perth-upon-Tay, Br 244 (page 15) in the absence of Perth delegates was moved by George Dolan, seconded by Ken Manwell and carried.
- 25. Lanark, Br 395 (page 16) was read and moved by president, Darleen Sargeant, seconded by Kevin Francis and carried.
- 26. West Carleton, Br 616 (page 17) was read and moved by president, George Dolan, seconded by Jim Wilson and carried.
- 27. Kanata, Br 638 (page 18) was read and moved by president, Bruce Judge and seconded by Ken Manwell and carried.
- 28. Honours and awards chair, Jim Wilson had no report but wanted to confirm that his recommendation from spring council was passed. At the next convention and hopefully zone election, he will hand out the bars and medals from the previous term. At the following convention he will hand out bars and medals for this current term (recipients will now receive them two years earlier.
- 29. Comrade Terry Jacobs spoke about the hardships branches may face if they decide to apply for the trillium fund before the end of this month. An audit by chartered accountants would be necessary.

Branch Inspections:

zimion mspectrons.		
95 Smiths Falls	Tuesday Sept 21	1900 hrs
174 Arnprior	Sunday Oct 24	1300 hrs
192 Carleton Place	Wed Oct 20	1900 hrs
240 Almonte	Thurs Sept 23	1900 hrs
244 Perth-upon-Tay	Mon Oct 18	1900 hrs
395 Lanark	Tue Oct 19	1900 hrs
616 West Carleton	Wed Oct 6	1900 hrs
638 Kanata	Wed Sept 22	1900 hrs

Next Zone Council / Convention Sunday March 13th

Branch 192 Carleton Place

Comrade Rob Madore thanked us all for coming out today Motion of adjournment by George Dolan